
CLARKSBURG URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY

REDEVELOPMENT PROGRAM APPLICATION

THIS APPLICATION SHALL BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED WITH SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION TO 

THE OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, CITY OF CLARKSBURG, WV; MUNICIPAL 

BUILDING, 222 W. MAIN STREET, CLARKSBURG, WV 26301. 

INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE CONSDIERED.

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Name of applicant:

Mailing address:

City: State: Zip Code:

Phone Number:

Email Address:

For the following questions please place an X next to the correct answer.

Do any of the property owners currently have outstanding City of
Clarksburg, taxes, liens, fines, or other unpaid accounts?

Yes______ No:_________

Do you have experience working with Engineering and 
Architectural professionals to complete development projects?

Yes______ No:_________

Do you have experience with site and building construction 
trades?

Yes______ No:_________

Will this redevelopment project result in residential housing? Yes______ No:_________

Will this redevelopment project result in commercial 
development?

Yes______ No:_________

Will this redevelopment project result in industrial development? Yes______ No:_________

URA PROPERTY INFORMATION

Property address:

Tax Map: Parcel:

Deed Book: Page Number:

Proposed Use (use additional sheets as necessary):

Proposed Purchase Price:
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APPLICANT ASSURANCES

For the following statements please place your initials in the box.

You are aware that you will be required to purchase a property 
appraisal for the subject property.

You are aware that the Urban Renewal Authority does not have 
to recommend the sale of property under any circumstance.

You are aware that this application does not require the City of 
Clarksburg does not have to transfer property to you.

The information provided in this application is true to the best of my knowledge.

Signature:__________________________________________        Date: _________________________

INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE CONSDIERED.

STAFF SECTION

APPLICATION RECEIVED:

APPRAISAL RFQ SENT:

DATE APPRAISAL ACCEPTED:




